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Richer Vane, Mathieu (he, him | il, lui)

From: Boucher, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 12:28 PM

To: Tupper, Shawn; Geddes, Tricia (she, her, hers | elle, la, lui)

Cc: Jean, Frederic; Christopher, Lynn; Aubertin-Giguere,
Sebastien

Subject: RE: Call for protests on Friday

Unclassified | Non classifié

FYI — as mentioned last night,

e At this time, there are no indications of domestic mobilizations to violence (same in the U.S.A.) relating to the

call for protest;
o Three protests are known at this time: Windsor (1800 today), Hamilton (1730 today) and Montreal

(1730 tomorrow)
e RCMP and CSIS regional offices are engaged with partners (including Police of Jurisdiction) to keep a pulse on
the situation;
o The threat could also manifest itself from both the IMVE and RMVE milieu
e Internationally, GAC concerned with missions in Tel Aviv, Ramaala, Amman, Baghdad, Cairo and Beirut, as well
as the implications the protests could have on evacuation flights
o Between 600 and 800 evacuations over six flights planned by Canada between today and Sunday
o PSunclear and following up on screening of non-Canadian dependents

NS OPS will continue to monitor the situation with partners

s 2

Unclassified | Non classifié

From: Boucher, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 9:13 PM

To: Tupper, Shawn <Shawn.Tupper@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Geddes, Tricia (she, her, hers | elle, la, lui) <Tricia.Geddes@ps-
sp.gc.ca>

Cc: Jean, Frederic <Frederic.Jean@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Christopher, Lynn <Lynn.Christopher@ps-sp.gc.ca>

Subject: Call for protests on Friday

Just FYl — spinning up an with partners to compare note re: any indications of violence/threats
related to any protests that may occur in Canada — will circle back to you right after.

Former Mamas leader calls for worldwide protests to support Palestinians | CBC News
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Richer Vane, Mathieu (he, him | il, lui)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Perfect,

Maidment, Leanne (she, her | elle, la)

Thursday, October 12, 2023 8:16 AM

Geddes, Tricia (she, her, hers | elle, la, lui)

Collin, Pierre (he, him | il, lui); Tupper, Shawn; Dakalbab, Talal (he, him, his | il, le, |UI)

Boucher, Patrick; Aubertin-Giguere, Sebastien; ‘
Soper, Lesley (she, her | ellg, la);

Baker, Ryan; Duval, Jean Paul; Adamson, Jasmine; Cummings, Laura (she, her, hers | elle,

la, lui); Rogers, Erin (she, her | elle, la)

Re: For urgent review: FPT Ministers' statement regarding recent calls for protest by

Hamas

thanks so much Tricia. Good to know. Laurie-Anne was away yesterday and today so it’s likely a case of Jean not

being fully aware but he’s on it now. Thx! L.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 12, 2023, at 8:03 AM, Geddes, Tricia (she, her, hers | elle, la, lui) <Tricia.Geddes@ps-sp.gc.ca>
wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 12, 2023, at 7:57 AM, Maidment, Leanne (she, her | elle, la)
<Leanne.Maidment@ps-sp.gc.ca> wrote:

Please note that | have shared this version as a bootleg with PCO.
they will get back to me.

Leanne

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2023, at 10:35 PM, Collin, Pierre (he, him | il, lui)
<Pierre.Collin@ps-sp.gc.ca> wrote:

Unclassified | Non classifié

Good evening Deputies :

As discussed this evening, we have prepared a draft statement for FPT
Ministers of Justice and Public safety regarding the recent calls for
protest by Hamas.
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We expect to receive feedback from federal partners by 9:00 am
Thursday (tomorrow morning) and will flag any concerns or comment
raised.

Merci

Pierre

Pierre Collin (he, him | il, lui)

Director of Strategic Communications (Firearms) | Directeur des
communications stratégiques (Armes a feu)

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité Publique Canada

(613) 796-1103

Unclassified | Non classifié

Unclassified | Non classifié

<FPT Ministers Hamas- October 2023.docx>
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Richer Vane, Mathieu (he, him | il, lui)

From: Maidment, Leanne (she, her | elle, la)

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 8:04 AM

To: Tupper, Shawn

Cc: Collin, Pierre (he, him | il, lui); Geddes, Tricia (she, her, hers | elle, la, lui); Dakalbab, Talal

(he, him, his | il, le, lui); Boucher, Patrick; Aubertin-Giguere, Sebastien;
Soper, Lesley (she, her | ellg, la);
Baker, Ryan; Duval, Jean Paul; Adamson, Jasmine; Cummings, Laura (she,
her, hers | ellg, la, lui); Rogers, Erin (she, her | elle, la)
Subject: Re: For urgent review: FPT Ministers' statement regarding recent calls for protest by
Hamas

The statement is in good shape in my view - clear and direct. I'm sure this has been discussed on the ground but below
are a few considerations:

- timing and confirmation of VVIP statement (I flagged for PCO Comms)

- risks of issuing statement today (low?) if protests don’t go forward or H’s calls to action change

- process for securing PT approvals (will leave that to folks on the ground)

Otherwise, great work, team.

Leanne

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 12, 2023, at 7:48 AM, Tupper, Shawn <Shawn.Tupper@ps-sp.gc.ca> wrote:
| think we can put this to good use today. Other views?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2023, at 22:35, Collin, Pierre (he, him | il, lui) <Pierre.Collin@ps-sp.gc.ca>
wrote:

e

Unclassified | Non classifié

Good evening Deputies :

As discussed this evening, we have prepared a draft statement for FPT Ministers of
Justice and Public safety regarding the recent calls for protest by Hamas.

We expect to receive feedback from federal partners by 9:00 am Thursday (tomorrow
morning) and will flag any concerns or comment raised.

Merci

Pierre
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Pierre Collin (he, him | il, lui)

Director of Strategic Communications (Firearms) | Directeur des communications
stratégiques (Armes a feu)

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité Publique Canada

(613) 796-1103

Unclassified | Non classifié

Unclassified | Non classifié

<FPT Ministers Hamas- October 2023.docx>
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From: Geddes, Tricia (she, her, hers | elle, la, lui)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 9:18 PM

To: Tupper, Shawn

Cc: Boucher, Patrick; Jean, Frederic; Christopher, Lynn; Talal Dakalbab
Subject: Re: Call for protests on Friday

Thanks for the updates (both of you!)

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2023, at 9:16 PM, Tupper, Shawn <Shawn.Tupper@ps-sp.gc.ca> wrote:
Very active conversation on this here.

Good statement from chiefs of police this evening. Minister putting out statement hopefully tonight,
and we are trying to negotiate a national statement with PT partners for tomorrow.

Thanks

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2023, at 21:13, Boucher, Patrick <Patrick.Boucher@ps-sp.gc.ca> wrote:

Unclassified | Non classifié

Just FYl = spinning up an with partners to compare note re: any
indications of violence/threats related to any protests that may occur in Canada — will
circle back to you right after.

Former Hamas leader calls for worldwide protests to support Palestinians | CBC News

Unclassified | Non classifié
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Richer Vane, Mathieu (he, him | il, lui)

From: Boucher, Patrick

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 8:25 PM

To: Tupper, Shawn; Geddes, Tricia (she, her, hers | elle, la, lui)
Cc: Jean, Frederic; Christopher, Lynn;

Subject: Ongoing evolving situation in Israel - RCMP Update

Unclassified | Non classifié

Deputies — for situational awareness.....pls find the latest update from this afternoon, including the listing of domestic
events as well as protective intelligence update here domestically as well re: demonstrations. RCMP has confirmed with
me that outside of these noted events nothing concerning domestically at this point.

FPNS would like to update you on the ongoing situation in Israel.
- Al-Qassam Brigades spokesmen Abu Obaida stated that execution of Israeli citizens being held captive if bombing
of civilian dwellings occurs without warning. Normally the IDF will send alerts in areas where bombing are being

targeted.

- Reported casualties on the Israeli side remain are at more than 900, the reported Palestinian casualties have
increased to over 700. In total more than 5,000 individuals have been reported injured.

-UN Relief Works Agency states the Israeli siege on Gaza could make a bad situation in Gaza far worse. Israel has
now cut off food, fuel, water, and electricity to the region.

- Gaza Ministry of Health states that hospitals and medical teams are being targeted.

- Border closings continue to happen around the region with a recent missile strike causing a partial closer between
Gaza and Egypt.

- Hezbollah has been targeting Israeli positions along Israel’s northern border as tensions escalate in the region.

Protective Intelligence Update

The posture will remain in place until further notice. Protective Threat Assessment is continuing to assess the
ongoing situation as it pertains to the Threat Level for Israeli interests in Canada.

Demonstrations
-Quebec

o *NEW™ A vigil will take place in Montreal 2023-10-09, at 19:00, at the Gelber Conference Centre, 5151
Cote Ste Catherine, Montreal, QC. Doors will open at 18:15 and security checks will be required for entry
to the event.

- Ontario

o “Emergency Rally For the People of Israel” is planned for 2023-10-09 at 19:00 at the Mel Lastman Square,
5100 Yonge St, Toronto, ON. The Toronto Police Service have posted (via Twitter) that they will be on
site to keep the peace and ensure public safety.
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o The Soloway Jewish Community Centre, 21 Nadolny Sachs Private, Ottawa, ON, will be holding a vigil 2023-
10-09 at 19:30. Prime Minister Trudeau and the Ambassador of Israel to Canada will be in attendance.
OPS is aware and will be present at the event. It is anticipated there will be 1000 attendees.

o A “Kitchener-Waterloo: All Out for Palestine” demonstration is planned for 2023-10-10 at 16:00 at the
Waterloo Public Square. The address is not posted but the Square is located at 75 King St S Waterloo,
ON.

o *NEW™ A London Jewish Community will be holding a “Community Gathering in Support of the people of
Israel” on 2023-10-10 at 19:00 at the London Jewish Community Centre, 536 Huron St. London, ON.

- Manitoba

o A pro-Palestinian rally will be held on 2023-10-09 at 14:30, at the Winnipeg City Hall, 510 Main St,
Winnipeg, MB. Winnipeg Police Service (WPS) is aware of the event. A group called the Independent
Jewish Voices Winnipeg are expected to attend this event. WPS is aware of their planned attendance.

o A rally and vigil will be held on 2023-10-10 at 19:00 at the Asper Jewish Community Campus, 123
Doncaster Street. WPS is aware of the event.

- Alberta

o Justice for Palestinians is holding a “Solidatiry with the Palestinian Resistance” at Calgary City Hall, 800
Macleod Trail SE, Calgary, AB planned for 2023-10-09 at 14:00.

o The Akram Jomaa Islamic Centre, 2624 37 Avenue NE, Calgary, AB, Canada, Alberta, is holding a
“Fundraiser for Palestine” on 2023-10-09 at 19:15

- British Columbia

o Samidoun Palestinian Prisoner Solidarity Network Vancouver has posted (via Facebook) a demonstration
for “All Out for Palestine” planned for 2023-10-09, at 14:00, at the Vancouver Art Gallery, 750 Hornby St.
Vancouver, BC. UPDATE: Approximately 500 people are expected to attend. Previous
demonstrations by this group have been peaceful. It is unknown if there will be any counter
demonstration groups attending.

o The UnXeptable pro-Israel group will be holding a Vigil for Israel, on 2023-10-09 at 18:30, at the Vancouver
Art Gallery, 750 Hornby St. Vancouver, BC.

o The Jewish Federation is hosting a community solidarity gathering, “Stand with Israel” on 2023-10-10 at
17:00 at the Jack Poole PI, 1055 Canada PI, Vancouver, BC. It is anticipated that there will be a large
number of attendees. There is currently no information to indicate a possible counter-demonstration.
VPD will be on site for the gathering.

Concluded:

o “Toronto Protest: All Out for Palestine” in Toronto, ON at Nathan Phillips Square on 2023-10-09 at 14:00.
No incidents reported.

o The Canadian Palestinian Social Association (CPSA) London held a “Stand with Palestine” demonstration
that will take place on 2023-10-09 at 14:00 to 16:00 at Victoria Park, 580 Clarence St. No incidents

reported.

o A “Long Live Palestinian Resistance” for 2023-10-09 at 15:00 at Cambridge City Hall. The address was not

identified on the post but is located at 50 Dickson St, Cambridge, ON. No incidents reported.
2
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Richer Vane, Mathieu (he, him | il, lui)

From: COG, GOC

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 6:02 PM

To: GOC Distribution List / Liste de distribution du COG (PS/SP)
Cc: COG, GOC

Subject:

Attachments:

Unclassified | Non classifié - For Official Use Only | Pour usage officiel uniquement

Unclassified | Non classifié - For Official Use Only | Pour usage officiel uniguement

UNCLASSIFIED ~ For Official Use Only

10 Oct 2023

The French product will be distributed upon publication.

Please find attached

Government Operations Centre
Centre des opérations du gouvernement

Unclassified | Non classifié - For Official Use Only | Pour usage officiel uniguement
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Richer Vane, Mathieu (he, him | il, lui)

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Boucher, Patrick; Aubertin-Giguere, Sebastien;
Subject: OSINT UPDATE - CBKE

Unclassified | Non classifié

*Next update, tomorrow 10am*

Please note there was no relevant coverage this afternoon. Starting tomorrow, updates will be sent daily, at 10am, as
media coverage has decreased significantly.

PREVIOUSLY...
e SFJ call for protests at Indian Embassies on October 21, launches email campaign against G7 countries and

e New polling indicates most Canadians believe PM Trudeau’s statement regarding India’s involvement in Nljjar’s
death. {Media AM; CTV News
e Senate Speaker Gagne confirms she will not attend the G20 Parliamentary Speakers’ Summit, in New Delhi.

Policy Analyst | Analyste en Politiques
National Security Operations | Opérations de la sécurité nationale
Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada

Unclassified | Non classifié
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Richer Vane, Mathieu (he, him | il, lui)

From: COMDO / COMDO (PS/SP)

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 5:11 PM

To: Adrianna.Vanderlaan@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca; Frew, Alanna (she, her | elle, la);
andrew.green@pco-bcp.gc.ca; Annie.Cullinan@kpc-cpr.gc.ca; Mallet, Ariane; Arnet-
Zargarian, Andre (he, him | il, lui); ashleigh.wilson@canada.ca; Aubertin-

Giguere, Sebastien; Bradley.Alvarez@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca; Camille.Martel@pco-bcp.gc.ca;
Caroline.Marchildon@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca; COMDO / COMDO (PS/SP);

@gpc-cpr.gc.ca; darren.bell@canada.ca; @kpc-cpr.gc.ca;
evan.travers@canada.ca; Loignon-Giroux, Eve; Garoonanedhi, Mehalan; Geddes, Tricia
(she, her, hers | elle, la, lui); Hashash, Mo;

Hretczak, Aleksandra; Jean, Frederic; jeanpaul.duval@canada.ca;

@iga-aig.gc.ca; julie.thompson3@canada.ca; Ouimet, Kelly; Kenney,
Greg (he, him, his | il, le, lui); kimberly.patriquin@canada.ca; laura.decurtis@canada.ca;
leanne.maidment@canada.ca; Lemieux, Genevieve; livia.fama@canada.ca;
Lynn.Lawless@cbsa-asfc.gc.ca; McDaniel, Carly (she, her | elle, la); Murayama, Anne;
Parizeau, Jodie-Lynn; Paul.Doucette@pco-bcp.gc.ca;
ps.communicationsissuesmanagement-
communicationsgestiondesenjeux.sp@canada.ca; PSPMediaCentre /
CentredesmediasPSP (PS/SP); Tupper, Shawn

Subject: RCMP NHQ Media Relations Report for Thursday, October 12, 2023 / Rapport des

Relations avec les médias de la DG de la GRC pour le jeudi 12 Octobre 2023

Unclassified | Non classifié

RCMP NHQ Media Relations Report for Thursday, October 12, 2023
Rapport des Relations avec les médias de la DG de la GRC pour le jeudi 12 Octobre 2023

NEW / NOUVEAU

Open / Ouvert

MED 2023-10-12 #5

Issue: Possible sanction violations by two Canadians, Radhika Desai and Alan Freeman
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-13, 12h00

Status: With Federal

MRO: Kim Chamberland

MED 2023-10-12 #6

Issue: PM protection costs

Reporter:

Deadline: Not stated

Status: With Federal Protective Policing
MRO: Kim Chamberland

MED 2023-10-12 #7

Issue: RCMP headed to Israel to investigate the missing Canadians in Israel/Gaza
Reporter:
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Deadline: 2023-10-12, EOD
Status: With Federal
MRO: Robin Percival

Concluded / Terminé

MED 2023-10-12 #1

Issue: Former Hamas Chief Khaled Meshaal calls for protests across the world in support of Palestinians
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-12, 13h00

Status: Approved response provided — Concluded

MRO: Kim Chamberland

MED 2023-10-12 #2

Issue: Safety of Jewish Canadians

Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-12, 13h00

Status: Approved response provided — Concluded
MRO: Kim Chamberland

MED 2023-10-12 #3

Issue: Security for Jewish communities

Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-12, EOD

Status: Approved response provided — Concluded
MRO: Kim Chamberland

MED 2023-10-12 #8

Issue: Interview Request for the Commissioner on threats to Jewish community
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-12, 16h00

Status: Interview declined — Written response provided — Concluded

MRO: Robin Percival

MED 2023-10-12 #9

Issue: Interview Request for the Commissioner on threats to Jewish community
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-12, 16h00

Status: Interview declined — Written response provided — Concluded

MRO: Robin Percival

ONGOING / EN COURS

Contract and Indigenous Policing / Services de police contractuels et autochtones
NIL

Corporate Management and Comptrollership / Gestion générale et Contrdle
NIL

Corps Sergeant Major / Sergent-major du corps
NIL

Director General NHQ / Directeur général de la Direction générale

2
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NIL

Federal Policing / Police fédérale

MED 2023-09-25 #6

Issue: Activities of Indian designated terrorists on Canadian soil
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-09-25

Status: With Federal

MRO: Marie-Eve Breton

MED 2023-08-27 #1

Issue: RCMP-NIA exchanges and investigative impediments
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-09-29

Status: With Federal

MRO: Kim Chamberland

MED 2023-08-29 #7

Issue: Number of RCMP members working in Federal policing
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-04

Status: With Federal

MRO: Marie-Eve Breton

MED 2023-10-05 #2

lssue: Interview request for David Beaudoin on organized crime trying 1o influence governments
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-06

Status: With Federal & C Division

MRO: Kim Chamberland

MED 2023-10-11 #4

Issue: Follow-Up: The Sapphire Project

Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-13, EOD

Status: Consulting with C, O Divisions and Federal
MRO: Marie-Eve Breton

Human Resources / Ressources humaines

MED 2023-09-25 #7

Issue: Interview with CHRO Nadine Huggins about the Black Canadian National Survey
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-19

Status: Interview scheduled for October 19" at 14h00

MRO: Marie-Eve Breton

MED 2023-10-04 #9

Issue: Operational policy used by the RCMP in Saskatchewan regarding the use of police dogs
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-06

Status: With Human Resources

Document Released Under the Access to
Information Act / Document divulgué en vertu
de la Loi sur 'accés a l'nformation
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MRO: Robin Percival

Legal Services / Services juridiques
NIL

NCS Management / Gestion des SNC

MED 2023-09-29 #6

Issue: Entrevue Ca nous regarde

Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-11

Status: With National Communication Services Management
MRO: Kim Chamberland

Public Opinion Research / Recherches sur I'opinion publique
NIL

Professional Responsibility Sector / Secteur de la Responsabilité professionnelle

MED 2023-08-31 43

Issue: Looking for number of RCMP officers/employees facing criminal charges presently
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-09-13

Status: With Professional Responsibility Sector — Awaiting input from E Division

MRO: Robin Percival

Public Affairs / Affaires publiques

MED 2023-09-18 #2

Issue: Musical Ride

Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-11-20

Status: With Intellectual Property Office & Public Affairs — Filming is anticipated for week of November 20th
MRO: Kim Chamberland

Specialized Policing Services / Services de police spécialisés

MED 2023-10-04 #5

Issue: Verifications concernant les transferts d'armes a feu
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-10

Status: With Specialized Policing Services

MRO: Kim Chamberland

MED 2023-10-06 #3

Issue: Ghost gun usage in Canada
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-12

Status: With Specialized Policing Services
MRO: Kim Chamberland

MED 2023-10-06 #4

Issue: Data on the number of registered sex offenders across Canada
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

MED 2023-10-10 #3

Issue: Questions regarding whether an investigation into Pornhub has been conducted
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-11

Status: With Specialized Policing Services

MRO: Kim Chamberland

CONCLUDED / TERMINE

MED 2023-10-10 #2

Issue: Threats against the Jewish community in Canada
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-10

Status: Approved response provided — Concluded
MRO: Robin Percival

MED 2023-10-10 #4

Issue: Threats to Jewish communities in Canada
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-10

Status: Approved response provided — Concluded
MRO: Robin Percival

MED 2023-10-11 #2

Issue: Chinese Police Stations in Canada
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-12

Status: Approved response provided — Concluded
MRO: Robin Percival

MED 2023-10-11 #3

Issue: Intimidation against the Jewish community in Canada
Reporter:

Deadline: 2023-10-12

Status: Approved response provided — Concluded

MRO: Robin Percival

MED 2023-09-28 #8

Issue: Criminal offence referrals by the Office of the Information Commissioner
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 9:19 PM
To: Soper, Lesley (she, her | elle, la); ; Aubertin-Giguere,
Sebastien;
Subject: FW: Call for protests on Friday
Unclassified | Non classifié
Info.

Unclassified | Non classifié

From: Tupper, Shawn <Shawn.Tupper@ps-sp.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 9:17 PM

To: Boucher, Patrick <Patrick.Boucher@ps-sp.gc.ca>

Cc: Geddes, Tricia (she, her, hers | elle, la, lui) <Tricia.Geddes@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Jean, Frederic <Frederic.Jean@ps-sp.gc.ca>;
Christopher, Lynn <Lynn.Christopher@ps-sp.gc.ca>; Talal Dakalbab <talal.dakalbab@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: Call for protests on Friday

Very active conversation on this here.

Good statement from chiefs of police this evening. Minister putting out statement hopefully tonight, and we are trying
to negotiate a national statement with PT partners for tomorrow.

Thanks

S

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2023, at 21:13, Boucher, Patrick <Pgatrick. Boucher@ps-sp.ge.ca> wrote:

Unclassified | Non classifié

Just FYI = spinning up an with partners to compare note re: any indications of
violence/threats related to any protests that may occur in Canada — will circle back to you right after.

Former Hamas leader calls for worldwide protests to support Palestinians | CBC News

Unclassified | Non classifié
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